SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 14, 2012
9:04 a. m

9:04:57 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stedman called the Senate Finance Commttee
nmeeting to order at 9:04 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQuire, Vice-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Senat or Joe Paskvan; Senator Hollis French; Bryan Butcher,
Comm ssi oner, Depart ment 0] Revenue; Dan Stickel,
Econom st, Tax Division, Departnment of Revenue; Bruce
Tangenman, Deputy Conmm ssioner, Tax Division, Departnent of
Revenue; Senator Cathy G essel

SUMVARY
SB 192 O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX RATES

SB 192 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

#sb192
SENATE BILL NO. 192

"An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax;
and providing for an effective date."

9:06:48 AM




BRYAN BUTCHER, COW SS| ONER, DEPARTNMENT OF REVENUE,
i ntroduced hi nsel f.

Comm ssi oner Butcher displayed the PowerPoint Presentation

"Comments on CSSB 192; Presentation to the Senate Finance
Commttee Departnent of Revenue (DOR) 3-14-12" (copy on
file).

Conmmi ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slide 2, "Presentation
Organi zation. "

-DOR position on bill and individual conponents of
bill.

-Conparison to the Alaska Cear and Equitable Share
Act (ACES) and CS HB 110 (FIN).

- Suggest ed i nprovenents to bill.

Conmi ssi oner Butcher explained that his presentation would
outline the steps to achieving the governor's recomended
trigger point for oil tax revenue.

Comm ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 3 "Conponents of CSSB
192."

- Progressi ve surcharge

-Al |l owance for production increases
-Gross m ni num t ax

-Petrol euminformati on system

- Decoupling sone oil and gas

Comm ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slide 4, "CS SB 192: Changes
to progressive surcharge.”

1. Changes the progressivity rate over $30 per barre
production tax value fromO0.4 percent to 0.35 percent.
2. Changes the trigger point that slows the rate of
progressivity to 0.1 percent, from $92.50 to $101. 43
per barrel production tax val ue .

3. Changes the nmaxi num production tax rate from 75
percent to 60 percent (would apply over $201.43 per
barrel production tax val ue).

4. Based on our Fall 2011 forecast, reduces revenue by
$125 million in FY 13, $230 million in FY 14, and $200
mllion per year in FY 15.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Co- Chai r St edman gueri ed t he definition of PTV.
Comm ssioner Butcher replied that Production Tax Value
(PTV) was the value of a barrel of oil that the tax was
applied to; after the operating expenses, capital expenses,
and transportati on had been subtract ed.

9:10: 59 AM

Co-Chair Stedman requested an explanation of the PTV in
dol l ars. Conmi ssioner Butcher replied that it would be
around $6 billion.

Comm ssi oner But cher di scussed slide 5, "Effective
Production Tax Rates: ACES and CSSB 192 (progressivity
only)." He stated that the <current price of oil was
approximately $120 per barrel; and there was a snal
reduction in what the conpanies would pay to the State. He
furthered that the tax rate would be slightly |ower under
CS SB 192 as the price of oil rose to approximtely $240
per barrel.

Co-Chair Stedman noticed that the FY 12 nunbers were being
used, and wondered why the capital expenditure (capex)
nunber was specifically $10.25. Conmi ssi oner  Butcher
deferred to Dan Stickel

DAN  STI CKEL, ECONOM ST, TAX DI VI SI ON, DEPARTMENT  OF
REVENUE, responded that the $10.25 capex represented the
deducti bl e capital expenditures by the conpanies that had a
tax liability per barrel of taxable oil. He stated that
nunber cane from Appendix D of the Revenue Sources Book,
and the total capital expenditures that were deductible in
FY 12 were approximately $1.8 billion. He explained that
the $1.8 billion was divided by the 176 taxable barrels to
determine the $10. 25.

Co-Chair Stedman surmised that the rate was not the
honogeni zed rate of all producers, but the average rate of
the three mmjor producers. M. Stickel replied that the
rate was the average price per barrel of those conpanies
that had a tax liability, who were able to deduct their
capi tal expenditures.

Co-Chair Stedman recall ed that Exxon Mbil, ConocoPhilli ps,
and British Petroleum were the only three producers that
had a significant tax liability. He wondered if there were
any other producers that had a simlar liability. M.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Stickel replied that nultiple conpanies had a tax liability
in any given year.

9:15:30 AM

Co-Chair Stedman wondered what fields were represented in
the chart on slide 5, and specifically wondered if Prudhoe
Bay was included in the chart. M. Stickel replied that the
majority of the revenue was comng from Prudhoe Bay,
Kuparuk, and Alpine. He stated that if the conpanies had
operations in other fields, the capital expenditures would
be deductible by the conpanies, because the tax was
conpany- speci fic.

Co- Chair Stedman used Exxon Mobil as an exanple and noted
that they had substantial expenditures at Point Thonpson,
and wondered if Point Thonmson was included in the chart.
M. Stickel replied that if a conmpany were to have existing
production in major fields, and then invest in a new field,
t he costs would be deducti bl e.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if the total nunbers from al
participants were used, would the tax percentages increase
or decrease. M. Stickel replied that if the averages from
all conpani es were used, including those that were not able
to deduct their expenditures, the curve would shift to the
right. The average price would be slightly higher. He
stated that the general trend between the two tax systens
woul d remain the sane.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that the shift should be down or up,
based on the tax. M. Stickel agreed, but clarified that
the display was based on the west coast price per barrel
In terms of displaying the graph on a production tax val ue
basis, the nunbers would remain the sane as what was
di spl ayed.

Co-Chair Stedman requested further research regarding the
maj or fields versus the overall aggregate effect of every

conpany.

Senator Thomas |ooked at the title of the slide, and
wondered if the graph included the base tax. Conm ssioner
Butcher replied that the graph only displayed the
progressivity aspect, conparing current |law and CS SB 192.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Co- Chair Stednman requested a definition of "effective tax."
M. Stickel replied that the effective production tax rate
was determ ned by total production tax paid, including the
base tax and the progressivity tax; but mnmnus capital
credits. The effective tax |ooked at the ratio between the
net production tax received to the total production tax
value to determine the effective tax rate for production
tax after credits. He stated that the presentation was an
anal ysis each of the conponents of the bill, and slide 5
| ooked at the change in progressivity in CS SB 192. He
noted that the other conponents were nodeled in separate
slides in the presentation.

9:21: 54 AM

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that the graph did not isolate
ot her conponents in the bill. Comm ssioner Butcher affirnmed
Co- Chair Stedman's observation

Co-Chair Stedman noted that there was discussion regarding
the marginal tax rate, and wondered why there was not a 90
percent rate. M. Stickel replied that there were various
ways to determine the tax rates. He explained that the
effective tax rate looked at the total tax paid by the
conpani es divided by the total tax base. He clarified that
the marginal tax rate was determned by the tax paid on an
additional dollar of value. He stressed that the Al aska
Clear and Equitable Share Act (ACES) held a marginal tax
rate of 90 percent.

Co-Chair Stedman | ooked at a slide that showed Al aska North
Sl ope (ANS) west coast oil prices from 60 to 300 a barrel
He understood that DOR had "frozen" capital and operating
expenditures, and were "sliding" the oil price. He wondered
why the graph was displayed in that manner. M. Stickel
replied that the intent of the slide was to present a
"snapshot" of one year (FY 12). He explained that if a
conpany had made their capital and operating comrtnents,
and if the price were to change from one |evel to another
over the short term there would not be a significant
change in costs. He furthered that if there was a nove to
$60 or $300 per barrel over the long-term the cost of
busi ness would change accordingly. The purpose of the
current presentation focused on the "snapshot" of the |ease
expendi t ur es.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Co-Chair Stednman anticipated a request that the "x-axis" be
lowered to $160 or $200 per barrel, which would be a nore
"normal " range. He understood the value of |ooking forward

to $300 per  barrel, but the operating and capita
expenditures | ook nmuch different than the current |evel of
$100 per barrel. Comm ssioner Butcher agreed that there

woul d be a "lag" in the increase over tine.

9: 26: 00 AM

Conmi ssioner  Butcher presented slide 6, "Progressive
Sur charge. "

1. Changes do not do enough to provide a neaningful
change that woul d influence investnent decisions.

2. The biggest benefit from this provision cones at
very high prices, fromthe change in maxi numtax rate.
3. Suggestions:

-Keep the lower maximum tax rate; consider a 50% cap
on maxi mum rat e.

-Consider a bracketed approach, so that higher rates
apply only to additional profit and not to the first
dol I ar of profit.

-O, consi der further reducti ons in slope of
progressivity to provide a neani ngful change.

Conmmi ssi oner Butcher |looked at slide 7, "Alowance for
production increases."

- Descri be al |l owance

- Revenue i npact

- Exanpl es

-Does not create an incentive that would alter an
i nvest ment deci si on

-Does increase conplexity for DOR and taxpayers

- Suggest i on: New field i ncentives, or provi de
al | omance by nmeans of a credit

Co-Chair Stedman noted that North Dakota had a tax and
royalty system and Al aska had a concession system He felt
that a concession system could not be set up as sinple as a
tax and royalty system Comm ssioner Butcher agreed, and
did not suggest that Alaska follow North Dakota's system
He stressed that the concession system was not "investor
friendly."

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 03/ 14/ 12 9:04 A M



Comm ssioner Butcher discussed slide 8, "CS SB 192:
Al | owance for production increases.”

-Al l owance for each additional barrel sent down TAPS,
over prior year’'s |evel.

-Effectively reduces PTV by $10 per additional barrel,
only for the base rate of 25 percent equals $2.50 per
addi tional barrel.

-Not part of production tax calculation; benefit is
cal cul ated and refunded by DOR

-Based on our Fall 2011 forecast, reduces revenue by

less than $25 mllion total for all conpanies, for all
years.

9:31:27 AM

Comm ssioner Butcher presented slide 9, "Allowance for

production increases: Exanple."

-Maj or producer with 200,000 barrels per day.

-l nvests $1 billion per year to achieve nodest decline
rate in |legacy fields.

-Invests an additional $5 billion to devel op several
marginal fields and in-field projects in |egacy
fields.

-Increases production 5 percent to 210,000 barrels per
day, and maintains that |evel for several years.

-First year benefit is $9.1 mllion.

-Benefit in followi ng years i s ZERO

Commi ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 10, "Allowance for
production increases."”

1. Allowance does not provide a neani ngful change that
woul d i nfluence investnent decisions.

2. A very small benefit, for only one year, with no
benefit for maintaining production.

3. Mechanism requires DOR to track and calculate the
benefit.

4. Suggestions:

-Consider replacing this incentive with reduced tax
rates for new fields or incentives for in-field
devel opnent .

-If this concept is furthered, use a credit as the
mechanismas it would be easier to adm nister.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 03/ 14/ 12 9:04 A M



-If this <concept 1is furthered, acknow edge that
mai nt ai ni ng producti on woul d be a significant
acconpl i shnent for sone producers.

Cormmi ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slide 11, "Cs SB 192: G oss
M ni rum Tax."

-10 percent gross mnimumtax for certain fields.
-Applies only to units with over 1 billion barrels
curul ati ve production and over 100,000 barrels per day
in nost recent year

-Effectively applies only to Prudhoe and Kupar uk.
-“Hard floor” — credits cannot be used to reduce tax
for these fields bel ow 10% of gross val ue.

-Al so changes conmunity revenue sharing provisions
-Based on our Fall 2011 forecast, increases revenue by
| ess than $25 million per year.

-At $40 per barrel, increases revenue by over $400
mllion per year.

Conmi ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 12, "G oss M ni num Tax
vs. Status Quo: FY 2013 ACES revenue with and w thout 10
percent gross floor for PBU KPU " He stated that the graph
di spl ayed the gross mnimum tax versus the current |aw, and
production tax revenue in mllion dollars. He noted that
there was a small tax increase at the high end, but the |ow
end al so showed a large tax increase to conpanies.

Co- Chair Stedman wondered what caused that tax increase at
the low end. Conm ssioner Butcher replied that it was
because the conpanies were required to pay taxes, and not
receive any credits. He stressed that when the price of oil
is so low, the amount of tax credits that a conpany
qualified for could surpass what the conpanies paid in tax.
He stressed that a conpany would always pay sone taxes
regardl ess of what their tax credits mght be for that
particul ar year.

9:35:13 AM

Co-Chair Stedman clarified that in FY 2012, the State had
granted approximately $400 mllion in tax credits, which
was half of the credits available. He stressed that the
credits erase the tax revenue, and could result in negative
tax revenue. Conm ssioner Butcher explained that CS SB 192
woul d increase taxes at the low end, and slightly increase
taxes on the high end.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Comm ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slide 13, "Community Revenue
Sharing."

1. This bill inpacts appropriations to the conmunity
revenue sharing fund

2. Currently 20 percent of revenue from progressivity
3. Wuld change to | esser of:

-20 percent of progressivity revenue, or

-Difference between 25 percent of PTV from fields
subject to 10% m nimum tax, and m ninum tax for those

fields.
4. Maintains existing |limt on revenue sharing: $60
mllion or the anbunt that brings fund balance to $180
mllion.

5. Increases conplexity of the calculation, but not
likely to materially inpact the amount of revenue
appropri at ed.

6. If this change ever would make a difference it
woul d be to the detrinment of nunicipalities.

Co-Chair Stednman suggested clarity related to the reason
that PPT was "driven under water", he wondered how the
credits were handled and "carried forward."” Comr ssioner
Butcher replied that DOR was able to work wth the
committee to discuss the changes in each aspect of the tax
I aw.

Comm ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 14, "G oss M ninmm
Tax. "
1. Provision wll inpact some conpanies at current
prices.

2. Provision creates a substantial tax increase at
| ower prices (less than $60 per barrel).

3. Creates a disincentive to investnment in Prudhoe and
Kupar uk, Al aska’s nost inportant fields.

-Including developnent drilling, expansions such as
new pads and facilities, and heavy oil devel opnent

4. Mechanism requires DOR to track and calculate the
benefit.

5. Suggesti ons:

-Renobve this provision as it represents a tax

i ncrease.
-If this concept is furthered, allow credits to be
applied against mninmm tax so there is still sone

incentive to invest at |ower prices.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 03/14/12 9:04 A M



-If this concept is furthered, consider renoving the
change to conmunity revenue sharing | anguage.

Conmmi ssi oner Butcher looked at slide 15, "CS SB 192:
Petrol eum I nformati on System ™"

1. New information systemto be inplenmented by AOGCC.

2. Operational before January 1, 2014.

3. Suggesti ons:

-Consider need in context of DOR efforts to nake nore
i nformati on avail abl e.

-Defer to AOGCC on chall enges with this provision

Co-Chair Stedman stated that the Alaska QI and Gas
Conservation Comm ssion (AOGCC) would be presenting to the
commttee at a later date, and there nmay need sonme work on
the | anguage in CS SB 192.

9:41: 32 AM

Conmmi ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 16, "CS SB 192:
Decoupling Sone G| and Gas."

1. Identical to SB 305.

2. Creates 2 separate progressivity cal cul ations:

-G, Cook Inlet gas, and gas used in state.

-Gas other than Cook Inlet and used in state.

3. Allocates | ease expenditures based on G oss Val ue

4. Revenue inpacts:

-Less than $10 million per year prior to major gas
sal e.

-Could increase revenue by over $1 billion per year
wi th maj or gas sale.

Co-Chair Stedman requested a definition "decoupling."
Comm ssi oner Butcher replied that currently oil and gas was
conbi ned, and this aspect of the bill would "decouple" the
oil and gas. He stated that if there was a major gas sale,
the State of Alaska could potentially bring |ess revenue
than it would from stand-al one oil taxes.

Co-Chair Stedman queried the magnitude of the current
dilution affect. Comm ssioner Butcher replied that the
dilution affect was approximately $80 mllion.

Co-Chair Stednan stressed that there was currently an $80
mllion dilution, wthout any gas sales. He pointed out

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 03/14/12 9:04 A M



that if there were a large gas sale, the nunber would grow
drastically.

Co-Chair Stednan stated that the commttee would continue
to work wwth DOR, and the discussion of decoupling oil and
gas woul d occur at the commttee table.

9:44:15 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman queried DOR s position on the decoupling
conponent. Conm ssioner Butcher replied that the governor
had serious concerns with the proposed |anguage in CS SB
192. He stated that DOR was working with Co-Chair Stednman
to develop |anguage that would acconplish decoupling oil
and gas, while being nore revenue-neutral.

Senat or a son qgueri ed t he governor's position on
delineation between Cook Inlet gas and gas produced
el sewhere in the state. Conmm ssioner Butcher agreed to
provi de that infornmation.

Comm ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slide 17, "Conparison to
ACES and CS HB 110 (FIN)." He explained that the colunmms
showed the differences in progressivity, differences in
maxi mum tax rate, new production incentives, and a m ni mum
t ax.

Co-Chair Stedman requested a brief history of HB 110.
Comm ssioner Butcher replied that HB 110 was Governor

Parnell's bill that was introduced during the previous
| egi sl ative session. He stated that he was referencing HB
110, because it would provide the administration's

per spective regardi ng substantive change in oil tax |aw.

Co-Chair Stednman requested the original submssion of HB
110 to the conparison and graphing. Conm ssioner Butcher
agreed to provide that information. He noted that the major
conponents were the same, but had been smaller alterations
in the | egislative process.

Comm ssi oner But cher di scussed slide 18, "Effective
Production Tax Rates: ACES, CS SB 192, and CS HB 110
(FIN." He stated that the graph referred to the fields
that were currently producing on the North Sl ope.

9:49: 30 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Co- Chair Stednman noted some testinony from consultants that
stated that there did not need to be significant changes in
the current production tax structure. He felt that there
was a "spread" between the blue and red lines on the graph,
and consultants had suggested that the current problem was
with increnental increases. He wondered how that issue
woul d be rectified. Conm ssioner Butcher stated that DOR
di sagreed with Pedro Van Meurs on that particular aspect of
the tax structure issue. He felt that the tax structure was
too high for current and future production.

Co-Chair Stedman noted that there was concern about the
i ncrenental production over the 6 percent decline curve,
and the cost in capital dollars. He furthered that the
current tax structure, when price per barrel exceeded $100,
was a maj or problem

Conmi ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slide 19, "ACES, CS SB 192,
and CS HB 110 (FIN): Inpact of 10 percent gross tax." He
expl ained the setup of the graph. He noted that when the
price of oil drops, CS SB 192 wuld allow for the
percentage of the tax rate that a conpany would pay rises,
eventual |y reaching 100 percent.

Conmi ssi oner But cher di scussed slide 20, " Mar gi nal
Government Take: ACES, CS SB 192, and CS HB 110 (FIN)." He
expl ai ned the setup of the chart displayed on the slide.

9:53: 52 AM

Co-Chair Stednan wondered why the chart would not have
validity at $300 per barrel. Conm ssioner Butcher replied
that there would eventually be a cap, and there would be no
i ncrease in governnent take.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that if the price of oil spiked to
$300 per barrel, capit al expenditures and operating
expenditures would rise too rapidly. Conm ssioner Butcher
agr eed.

BRUCE  TANGEMAN, DEPUTY  COWMM SSI ONER, TAX DI VISION
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, remarked that a rapid spike from $40
to $140, would not allow enough tinme for capex to respond
to the sudden increase.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered how the tinme w ndow was
calculated. M. Stickel replied that the tax was payable on

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 03/14/12 9:04 A M



a nonthly basis, which was based on the nonthly share of
the annual cost. He furthered that taxes are paid each
month from the conpany, and the progressivity portion woul d
be calculated by the price and the production tax value in
t he nont h.

Co-Chair Stedman stated that the tax was determ ned by the
nonthly average, over a 12-nonth period. M. Stickel
affirmed. He stressed that the tax was a nonthly tax, but
had an annual reconciliation.

9:57: 04 AM

Co-Chair Hoffrman |ooked at the lower end of HB 110, and
wondered why the administration was so set on bracketing,
rather than the current system under ACES or CS SB 192.
Comm ssi oner But cher st ated t hat virtually every
jurisdiction used progressivity brackets. Because Al aska
did not have a progressivity bracket tax system a conpany
woul d be di scouraged frominvesting in Al aska. He expl ai ned
that the bracket system was simlar to how the federal tax
system was set up.

Co-Chair Hoffman asked if the intent of the bracket system
was to act Ilike every other jurisdiction. Conm ssioner
But cher responded that the bracket system provided a
benefit to those other jurisdictions, and Al aska was not
t aki ng advantage of that sane benefit.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that the marginal tax rate could be
modified in nunmerous ways by changing the slope of
progressivity or the base tax. Comm ssi oner  But cher
responded in the affirmative and that the marginal rate was
so high because Al aska did not have a bracket system

M. Tangeman said that other jurisdictions had indicated
the State's tax system was not sinple, and DOR had chosen
to stay with the $30 and chose to adjust the bracket and
cap.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if HB 110 came out of DOR
Comm ssi oner Butcher responded that HB 110 came from DOR
and the Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR).

10: 02: 21 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Co-Chair Stednan stated the consultants had declared that
if there was not nuch adjustnent at the governnment take
nunber, the bracketing system would decrease the governnment
take. Therefore, sonmething else needed to be adjusted to
maintain the State's revenue. He queried who received the
net cash flow between the state, the federal governnent,
and industry. He stressed that the focus should be on the
cash flow. Conm ssioner Butcher replied that if there was a
focus on maintaining the status quo, he agreed that sone
ot her aspect needed to change.

M. Tangenman said that the "pendulum had swng out too far
under ACES' and the goal was to increase production by
reduci ng revenue to the state and giving nore to producers.

Co-Chair Stedman commented that progressivity was intended
to neutralize the regressive tax structure. The legislature
was unable to base it on a rate of return. Conm ssioner
But cher responded t hat DOR  was confortabl e with
progressivity, but felt that certain adjustnents were
needed to the current tax structure.

Conmi ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 21, "Share of Profit
under ACES." He stated that the graph included the tota
gross value of oil less the transportation costs and | ease
expenditures, including royalty oil. He explained what each
line represented. He stressed that the State took in 56
percent, the federal governnent took 15 percent, and the
conmpani es took 27 percent under current |aw.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for a clarification regarding the
federal tax. M. Stickel responded that DOR used a nom nal
rate of 35 percent to determne the federal incone tax. He
furthered that usi ng nom nal rates would sinplify
conparisons to other jurisdictions.

10: 07: 49 AM

Co-Chair Stedman observed that it was hard to believe that
the federal government actually took 35 percent. He stated
that the consultants recomended a 75 percent take on our
existing fields and that there was concern that above 75
percent would be too nmuch take for the state. H's
understanding was that a big concern industry had was that
when the price of oil rose above $90 dollars a barrel the
conpani es' cut dropped consi derably.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Comm ssioner Butcher stressed |ooking at the difference
between a reasonable governnent take and a reasonable
conpany take. He noted that when specifically |ooking at
conpany take, many conpanies felt saw greater conpany take
in jurisdictions outside of Al aska.

10:12:11 AM

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that M. Van Meurs suggested a 75
per cent for what he perceived as our conpetitive
environment to justify his numeric to the commttee.
Comm ssi oner But cher replied t hat Al aska was not
conpetitive in conpany take percentage-wi se. M. Tangenman
furthered that PPT to ACES was not a huge "delta" when ACES
was i ntroduced.

Co-Chair Stedman surm sed that DOR suggested that the
government take should be 67 percent. M. Tangeman replied
that the governnent take should be whatever is appropriate
to make Al aska conpetitive.

Co- Chair Stednman wondered what price range oil should be to
make Al aska conpetitive. Comm ssioner Butcher replied that
the governor hoped to keep the rate between 60 and 80
per cent .

Co-Chair Stedman felt that the adm nistration should have a
simlar perspective to Pedro Van Meurs. Comm Ssioner
But cher responded that there was no perfect tax rate
nunmber. He stressed that conversations needed to occur with
the conpanies to determ ne the best tax rate.

10:17: 19 AM

Co-Chair Stedman requested running the chart with the 35
percent tax, and adjust it at 25 percent and 20 percent
Comm ssioner Butcher agreed to provide that infornmation,
but wondered what the 20 percent would be based on. Co-
Chair Stedman replied that the 20 percent would be based on
"the wind."

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if the chart included the credit
from FY 12: $400 mllion. Conmi ssi oner Butcher replied in
the affirmative.

Co- Chair Stednman suggested that the nunbers be detern ned
in a honogenized manner, which included the explorers and

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 15 03/14/12 9:04 A M



all other conpanies. He noted that the slide represented
the three major producers, and felt that the rate from the
three major producers did not reflect the rate to the
treasury. Conm ssioner Butcher explained that the slide was
from the point of view of a conpany that had a tax
l[iability to the state.

Co- Chair Hof fman noted that much of North Dakota's |and was
privately owned, and taxed by royalty to private owners.
He wondered how North Dakota could be a fair comparison to
Al aska. Conmm ssioner Butcher stressed that it was difficult
to conpare Alaska to other reginmes, but furthered that it
was i nmportant that Al aska be conpetitive.

Co- Chair Hof fman wondered if there was a way to make a fair
conparison with other regines. Conmm ssioner Butcher replied
that there were different ways to make conparisons. He
stressed that North Dakota had nore roads, nore work days,
and an abundant work force.

Co-Chair Stednan felt that an inportant aspect of the
di scussion was prospectivity of the hydrocarbon basin.
Comm ssi oner Butcher agreed, and felt that a conpany would
be nore likely to invest in a larger reservoir, rather than
a small reservoir.

10: 23: 55 AM

Co- Chair Stedman wondered if Al aska's hydrocarbon reserves
were equal to North Dakota. Conm ssioner Butcher replied
that Alaska was far in excess to North Dakota, and added
that Alberta was the only province or state that had
reserves greater than Al aska.

Co- Chai r St edman conment ed t hat Nort h Dakot a had
approximately 250 to 300 feet of shale oil, and Al aska had
approximately 1000 feet of shale oil. Commi ssioner Butcher
agreed, but added that it was anticipated that North Dakota
surpass Al aska in production.

Co- Chair Hof f man wondered how quick North Dakota would use
up their reserves. Comm ssioner Butcher replied that North
Dakota's reserves would decline, but were expected to rise
over many years. He stressed that North Dakota's reserves
woul d decline before Al aska's reserves decline.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 16 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Co-Chair Stednman suggested that DOR continue with their
present ati on.

Conmi ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slides 21 to 23, and stated
that the slides made a conparison between the share of
profit. He stated that slide 21 represented the current
law, and slide 22 represented CS SB 192.

Co-Chair Stedman requested the slides in terns of dollars.
Comm ssi oner Butcher agreed to provide that information.

10: 28: 47 AM

Comm ssi oner But cher di scussed slide 24, "Suggest ed
| mpr ovenents. "

-Bracketed progressivity.

-Lower cap on progressivity.

- Reduced tax for new fields.

-Increased credits for in-field drilling.

Conmi ssi oner But cher di scussed slide 25, "Br acket ed
Progressivity."

-ACES and CSSB 192 apply progressive tax rate to the
entire production tax val ue.

-Tax on the first $1 of value can vary from 25 percent
to 75 percent (ACES) or 60 percent (CSSB 192).
-Bracketed approach applies progressive tax only to
the increnental val ue.

-Qher jurisdictions with price progressive systens
use a bracketed approach.

- Conpani es have committed $5 billion under this tax
change.

Co- Chair Hof fman wondered if the bullet points on the slide
were prioritized. Comm ssioner Butcher replied that each
aspect was inportant, but felt that progressivity should be
t he focus.

Co-Chair Hoffman noted two issues on progressivity:
bracketing and lowering the cap. He wondered which issue
was the focus. Commi ssioner Butcher replied that brackets
woul d have a substantial effect on investnent, but putting
a cap on high prices would benefit investors.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 17 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Co-Chair Stedman remarked that the bracket system was
intended to fix a problem and queried the problem
Comm ssi oner Butcher replied that the governnent was taking
a higher price of the profit share, and conpanies were
investing in places where they could receive a higher
return.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that the focus should be in solving
that problem not adjusting the tax structure. Conm ssioner
Butcher replied he was unconfortable splitting the issues
apart.

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that the cash flow to the State
was the nost inportant issue. Conm ssioner Butcher agreed.

Cormmi ssi oner Butcher continued to discuss slide 25, and
felt that the bracketed progressivity would be a great
benefit to Al aska.

Comm ssioner Butcher [|ooked at slide 26, "Bracket ed
Progressivity: Marginal Tax Rate (Production Tax Post-
Credits.” He stated that the graph displayed current | aw,
but in bracketed form

10: 33: 07 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noved back to slide 25, requested a
di scussion regarding gold-plating and excessive tax
credits. M. Stickel replied that the concept of gold-
plating was the inverse of a marginal tax rate.

Co-Chair Stednman stressed that gold-plating was a nmjor
issue for the Senate Finance Conmttee to discuss.
Comm ssioner Butcher explained that it was a matter of
| ooking at nunbers and exposure, and determning the
benefit to the State.

Co- Chair Hof fman wondered if gold-plating was a concern to
the admnistration. Comm ssioner Butcher replied that it
would be a concern if there was a situation that was
detrinental to the State of Al aska, wthout getting an
excessi ve correspondi ng benefit.

Co-Chair Hoffman surm sed that DOR had concerns but no
solution. Comm ssioner Butcher stated that the discussion
was nore conceptual, and would be happy to provide exanpl es
regardi ng specific situations.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 18 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Conmi ssioner Butcher |ooked at slide 27, "Bracket ed
Progressivity: Effective Production  Tax Rate  (Post-
Credits)." He stated that the graph showed a slope, but
much nore gradual than current |aw.

Co- Chair Stednman wondered what a sinplified system wth a
tax on gross would look like to equate the sanme anount of
dollars in the tax structure. Conm ssioner Butcher agreed
to provide that information. Co-Chair Stedman furthered
that he would like that information to exclude royalties
Comm ssioner Butcher agreed to provide nore specific
information. Co-Chair Stedman requested data regarding the
$120 per barrel intersect on the graph. Conm ssioner
But cher agreed to provide that information.

Comm ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 28, "Lower Cap on
Progressivity."

-Part of a bracketed or non-bracketed approach.
-Provides the *“upside potential” conpanies need to
make investnents attractive at higher prices.

-60 percent cap in CSSB 192 would only apply at prices
over $240 percent barrel.

-50 percent cap in CSSB 192 would apply at prices over
$140 per barrel.

10: 40: 42 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noted sonme discussion in the previous
commttee regarding analysis of revenue from previous
fields. Comm ssioner Butcher agreed to provide that
i nformation.

Comm ssioner Butcher 1ooked at slide 29, "Lower cap on
progressivity: Effective Production Tax Rate (Post-
Credits.” He explained that the black line represented 25
percent, the red line represented the reduction to 60

percent, and the blue represented a cap at 50 percent.
Co-Chair Stedman requested the governnent take analysis
with the slide. Conmm ssioner Butcher agreed to provide that
i nformati on.

Commi ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 30, "Reduced tax for
new fields."

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 19 03/14/12 9:04 A M



-Provide a lower tax rate to incentivize new fields
over the life of the project.

-No fiscal inpact for many years.

-Wuld apply primarily to production that is not even
in our current forecast — the state has “nothing to
| ose. "

Co-Chair Stedman felt that it was irresponsible to assune
that just because the nobney was not «currently in the
reserves already, that it would not be mssed in the
future. Conm ssioner Butcher agreed.

Conmi ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slide 31, "Reduced tax for
new fields: Effective Production Tax Rate (Post-Credits).”
He explained that the blue line represented new field tax
conpared to current fields, which was approximtely 10
percent | ess.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered what was used in the credit
anal ysis. Comm ssioner Butcher agreed to provide that
i nformati on.

10: 46: 25 AM

Cormmi ssi oner Butcher discussed slide 32, "lIncreased credits
for in-field drilling."

-Existing 40 percent credit for well-related |ease
expendi tures outside North Sl ope.

-Recommend extending credit to include North Sl ope.
-Makes in-field developnment work nore attractive to

conpani es.

-Inproves economics of developing new North Slope
fields, and increasing production from existing
fields.

Co-Chair Stedman noted that consultants had stated that
Alaska had too many tax credits. Conm ssioner Butcher
replied that conpanies should have an opportunity to
express what the credits nean for their revenue.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that if a conpany was offered a 40
percent return on capital expenditures, there would be few
conpanies who would not encourage credits. Comr ssioner
But cher agreed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 20 03/14/12 9:04 A M



Conmmi ssi oner Butcher |ooked at slide 33, "lIncreased credits

for in-field drilling: Effective Production Tax Rate (Post-
Credits."
Conmi ssi oner But cher di scussed slide 34, " Summary:

Ef fective Production Tax Rates: ACES, CS SB 192, and CS SB
192 with recommended changes." He explained that the black
line represented current line, the red line was CS SB 192
and the blue line was the admnistration's recomended
changes for unitized changes wth the new fields
represented by the dotted blue |ine.

Co-Chair Stedman requested the slide wth non-unitized
fields represented. M. Stickel explained that the blue
I ine was nore hypot hetical tax structure.

Co-Chair Stedman would like to delete the dashed |ine, and
surnmsed that the red line represented the inclusion of all
conpanies. M. Stickel replied that the forecast did not
include tax liability being incurred fromfields that would
qual i fy under the non-unitized fields for the next decade.

10: 50: 36 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noted the effect of the tax rate, because
that credits pull $400 mllion from the treasury. M.
Tangeman noted that the slide was from the tax-payers

per specti ve.

Co- Chai r Stedman felt t hat al | i npacts should be
considered, including tax credits. M. Tangeman replied
that there could be an additional slide representing a non-
produci ng, non-tax-payer would be irrelevant. The slide
woul d be geared toward the governnent perspective, rather
t han a tax-payer perspective.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that the commttee should not be
narromly focused on the wunitized fields, because the
financial inpact to the state was the main concern.

Co-Chair Hoffman remarked that Pedro Van Meurs had focused
on the harvesting in the North Slope. He wondered if the
adm nistration would still support the legislation, if
there was a significant discovery on the North Slope.
Comm ssioner Butcher replied that he benefit to the State
of Alaska would be mnimal if there was a discovery on the
federal land in the North Sl ope.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 21 03/14/12 9:04 A M



10: 54: 02 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman noted that if there were major finds in
the North Sl ope, addi ti onal investment would occur.
Comm ssi oner Butcher agreed that a discovery on the North
Sl ope would be beneficial to the investnent climte. He
stated that there were other factors to consider, when
determ ning investnent projections. He felt that DNR woul d
be able to conduct a better analysis.

Co- Chair Hoffrman wondered if there were a major find off-
shore of the North Slope, would the adm nistration would
still recomend HB 110. Conm ssioner Butcher replied that
the administration would still support HB 110, because
there could be nore opportunities on state land, if the
investnment climte were better.

Senator Thomas |ooked at slide 9, and wondered if there
could be further information regarding which projects would
cause the increases displayed. Co-Chair Stednan stated that
there would be a couple of days focusing on the slide
subj ect .

Senator Thomas wondered if there was sonme way to add an
increnental profit share simlar to the increnental share
in the federal government, between the state and the
i ndustry.

SB 192 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

Co-Chair Stedman di scussed the follow ng neeting' s agenda.
#

ADJ QURNVENT
10: 58: 09 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:58 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 22 03/14/12 9:04 A M



